

MUFADDAL DHANSURAWALA

Saifee Mohalla Saifee villa, Dahod

9173612618 | mufaddaldhansurawala@gmail.com

in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mufaddal-dhansurawala>

Objective

Magento developer with 2.5+ years of experience in designing and implementing scalable web applications. Expertise spans front-end and back-end technologies, ensuring optimal user experiences. I can be able to improve my skills and knowledge and utilize the same efficiently to accomplish the organization goals as well as personal.

Experience

- MSP It Concepts Pvt. Ltd.** Feb 2024 - Present
Software Engineer
 - Experience developing web applications using PHP Magento, Magento 2, HTML CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, AWS.
 - Expertise in Magento CE and Magento Enterprise (creating modules, extending out-of-the-box functionality, layout creation and theming).
 - Expert in Shopping cart, E-commerce and shipping, Payment gateway, Forums, Admin Control Panels, Customize web Application.
 - Solution Programming and Design, Plugin & Extension creation.
 - I have 6 months of experience in Hyva theme.
- IndiaNIC Infotech Limited** Aug 2022 - Jan 2024
Magento Developer
 - I'm a Junior Magento developer. I have more than 1.2 year of successful experience in Magento e-Commerce
 - I have developed a wide range of Magento e-Commerce websites using Magento, PHP, HTML, CSS, tailwind, Alpine, jQuery, MySQL, WebAPI and GraphQL.
 - I am familiar with Magento extension, Magento theme, Hyva theme and Magento Admin Management and Magento Coding standards.
 - I have work Magento customization, theme integration, and custom extension created in Magento.
- IndiaNIC Infotech Limited** Aug 2021 - Aug 2022
PHP Developer
 - I have 1 Year experience in PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript, git, docker, Ubuntu.
- WebMobi Technologies Inc.** Feb 2021 - May 2021
PHP Developer(Intern)
 - Development of enterprise application using PHP, CSS, HTML and MySQL.
 - Analyzed assigned tasks and provided accurate work.
 - Work With Core PHP.

Education

- M & P High School** 2015
SSC
Percentage: 68%
- R and L Pandya High School** 2017
HSC
Percentage: 57%
- Government Engineering College, Dahod** 2017-2021
Computer Engineering(Complete)
CGPA-8. 46

Skills

- HTML,CSS
- PHP
- JavaScript
- Magento 2
- Mysql
- Git
- Docker
- React(Basic)
- WordPress

Projects

- **Menassah**

E commerce site to sell online Books.customer can purchase book and Also we have developed custom Shipping method with API Integration.

Technology: HTML,CSS,Magento 2.x

- **PPFV**

- Ecommerce site to sell equipment like PVC-U, ABS, MDPE & PE INDUSTRIAL PLASTIC PRESSURE PIPE, FITTINGS & VALVES etc..., Customization of theme based on client requirement and Develop website from Scratch.

Technology: Magento 2.X

- **Nativo**

Online Shopping for for food products delivery in the UAE.We customized a theme and integrated theme based on client requirements.

Technology: HTML,CSS,Magento 2.x

- **amaroso**

- Online Shopping for Clothes. We have customized the default theme and create site based on client requirements.Integration third party extensions and customization.Speed and code optimization to speed up site performance. Manage thousands of products.

Technology: Magento 2.x

- **Wazy Multi Vendor Marketplace**

- Wazystore is an online ecommerce store. It's a wholesaler and retailer selling store for multivendor.
- Worked as a dedicated developer and Understand clients requirements and convert function requirements to technical terms. Work with a team for resolving technical queries.
- Theme customization, Lacking bug fixes, Speed and code optimization to speed up site performance. integrate 3rd party module. Manage thousands of products, Multiple language create and customization.

Technology: Magento 2.x

- **Shophuawei**

- The Shophuawei Store is an online ecommerce store. It's a mobile,watch,laptop,router selling store.
- Worked as a dedicated developer and Understand clients requirements and convert function requirements to technical terms. Work with a team for resolving technical queries.
- Theme customization, Speed and code optimization to speed up site performance. integrate 3rd party module.Manage thousands of products, Multiple Store creates and extension customization.

Technology: HTML,CSS,Magento 2.x

Languages

- Gujarati
- Hindi
- English